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From: "Andrews, Liz"< Liz.Andrews@avistacorp.com>
Date: July 14, 2015 at 10:37:56 AM PDT

To: "Gomez, David (UTC)" <dagomez@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: "Machado, David" <David.Machado@avistacorp.com>
Subject: RE: DR 183 Attachment C

Dave —

We received the reports today and they will go out as DR Confidential 60C Supplemental 3
tomorrow. These reports still show Nine Mile as completed Q3 2016 and Post Falls as complete
August 2015.

Specifically:

-For Nine Mile — page 5 shows the critical events and dates schedule. In review it appears the
only change is that the barge landing went from expected completion in July 2015 (last month’s
report) to complete (this month’s report), and still shows Nine Mile as completed Q3 2016.
-For Post Falls — page 8 still shows no change in the expected substantial completion of the
South Channel Dam Rehab project in August of 2015.

| believe this and yesterday’s email completes what you were asking for. Thanks.

Liz

Liz Andrews | Manager, Revenue Requirements liz.andrews@avistacorp.com
D 509.495.8601 | € 509.994.6622 | 1411 E. Mission | MSC 27 | Spokane, WA 99220
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